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BLUEJACKET SCHOOL CAMPUS (Two buildings) 

LOCATION: Conner Street, Bluejacket, Oklahoma 040, Craig County 035

CLASSIFICATION: buildings; public; public acquisition--N/ A; occupied; unrestricted; present 
use--educational 

OWNER: Bluejacket Board of Education, Box 29, Bluejacket, OK 74333 

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Craig County Courthouse, Vinita, OK 74301 

DESCRIPTION: good condition; altered; original site 

The Bluejacket campus contains two WPA constructed buildings (a third was destroyed 
during the 1985-86 school year). The main classroom building is is a rectangular shaped (I 70' x 
63') structure constructed of crudely cut and slightly rusticated native stone randomly laid. 
The roof is flat and has parapets topped with concrete caps. The portion of the front facade 
upon which the main entry is found protrudes from the front of the building. The double-door 
entry is recessed within the protrusion and topped by a stepped cornice. The metal encased 
windows are grouped in pairs with concrete sills. 

The second classroom building is situated southeast of the main building. It is 
rectangular (91' x 56') and constructed of uncut native stone randomly laid with extended 
mortar masonry. The flat roof has parapets with concrete caping. Two vestibule-like stone 
entries having double-doors and a concrete frieze over them are located on the front facade of 
the structure. The windows are metal encased and grouped into pairs. All windows have 
concrete sills. A small addition to the rear of the structure has not destroyed its integrity. 

SIGNIFICANCE: 1936-1940; architect/builder: unknown 

The construction on the Bluejacket campus constituted a tremendous community 
resource. Some 85,000 manhours of labor went into the construction of these buildings as well 
as others recently destroyed. The wages earned by the laborers were infused back into the 
local economy thus stimulating economic growth and easing the problems generated by the 
limited money supply. For many of the men these wages were the only means by which they 
could feed their families. Architecturally the buildings are significant for their fine 
workmanship and large scale. 

GEOGRAPHICAL DAT A: 

Acreage: Less than one acre Quadrangle: Welch South, Okla. 
1:24,000/7 .5 min. 

UTM: A-15 315285 4074750; B-15 315270 4074660 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: From the SW corner of Sec. 21, T 27 N, R 21 E, go east 



208 feet, north 600 feet, west 208 feet, and south 600 feet. 

PICTURE REFERENCE: 11-a; 11-b; 11-c; 11-d 




